

APPENDIX G RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

ACADEMY FOR EATING DISORDERS

Tel: (847) 498-4274/Fax: (847) 480-9280
Email: info@aedweb.org
Website: www.aedweb.org

ACADEMY OF ORGANIZATIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (509)457-4611/Fax (509)454-3295
Website: www.aoop.org

ACADEMY OF PSYCHOSOMATIC MEDICINE

Tel: (301) 718-6520/ Fax: (301) 656-0969
Email: apm@apm.org
Website: www.apm.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ADDICTION PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (202) 393-4484/ Fax: (202) 393-4419
Email: information@aaap.org
Website: www.aaap.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (202) 966-7300/ Fax: (202) 966-2891
Email: membership@aacap.org
Website: www.aacap.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF CLINICAL PSYCHIATRISTS

Tel: (860) 633-5045/ Fax: (860) 633-6023
Email: aacp@coxnet.net
Website: <http://www.aacp.com/>

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

Tel: (800) 274-2237 or (913) 906-6000
Fax: (913) 906-6075
Email: fp@aafp.org
Website: www.aafp.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF NEUROLOGY

Tel: (800) 879-1960 or (612) 928-6000
Fax: (612) 454-2796
Email: memberservices@aan.com
Website: www.aan.com

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PAIN MEDICINE

Tel: (847) 375-4731/ Fax: (847) 375-6477
Email: info@painmed.org
Website: www.painmed.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS

Tel: (847) 434-4000 or (800) 433-9014/
Fax: (847) 434-8000
Website: www.aap.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY ON COMMUNICATION IN HEALTHCARE

[formerly AMERICAN ACADEMY ON
PHYSICIAN AND PATIENT]

Tel: (859) 514-9211/ Fax: (859) 514-9207
Email: info@aachonline.org
Website: www.aachonline.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PSYCHIATRY AND THE LAW

Tel: (860) 242-5450 or (800) 331-1389
Email: office@aapl.org
Website: www.aapl.org

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PSYCHOANALYSIS & DYNAMIC PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (888) 691-8281/ Fax: (860) 286-0787
Email: info@aapsa.org
Website: www.aapdp.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE

Tel: (202) 326-6400
Website: www.aaas.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF CHAIRS OF DEPARTMENTS OF PSYCHIATRY

Tel/Fax: (717) 270-1673
Email: aacdp@verizon.net
Website: www.aacdp.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY PSYCHIATRISTS

Tel: (972) 613-0985/Fax: (972) 613-5532
Email: frda1@airmail.net

Website: www.communitypsychiatry.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF DIRECTORS OF PSYCHIATRIC RESIDENCY TRAINING, INC.

Tel: (717) 317-407-1173

Email: exec@aadprt.org

Website: www.aadprt.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR EMERGENCY PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (888) 945-5430/ Fax: (860) 286-0787

Email: aaep@emergencypsychiatry.org

Website: www.emergencypsychiatry.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR GERIATRIC PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (703) 556-9222/(703) 556-8729

Website: www.aagponline.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE HISTORY OF MEDICINE, INC.

Tel: (804) 828-9898

Website: www.histmed.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

Tel: (703) 838-9808/ Fax: (703) 838-9805

Website: www.aamft.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION ON INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Tel: (202) 387-1968

Fax: (202) 387-2193

Email: dcroser@aamr.org

Website: www.aamr.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NEUROPATHOLOGISTS

Email: info@aanp-jnen.com

Website: www.aanp-jnen.com

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PASTORAL COUNSELORS

Tel: (703) 385-6967/ Fax: (703) 352-7725

Email: info@aapc.org

Website: www.aapc.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PSYCHIATRIC ADMINISTRATORS

Tel: (800) 650-5888 or (972) 613-0985

Fax: (972) 613-5532

Email: frda1@airmail.net

Website:

www.psychiatricadministrators.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SEX EDUCATORS, COUNSELORS, & THERAPISTS

Tel: (202) 449-1099/Fax: (202) 216-9646

Email: info@aasect.org

Website: www.aasect.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR SOCIAL PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (610) 626-5133

Website: www.socialpsychiatry.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SUICIDOLOGY

Tel: (202) 237-2280/ Fax: (202) 237-2282

Email: info@suicidology.org

Website: www.suicidology.org

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 285-2221 or (312) 988-5000

Email: askaba@abanet.org

Website: www.abanet.org

AMERICAN BOARD OF MEDICAL SPECIALTIES

Tel: (312) 436-2600

Website: www.abms.org

AMERICAN BOARD OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY, INC.

Tel: (847) 229-6500/Fax: (847) 229-6600

Email: questions@abpm.com

Website: www.abpn.com

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF CARDIOLOGY

Tel: (202) 375-6000 x5603 or (800)253-4635 x 5603/Fax: (202) 375-7000

Email: resource@acc.org

Website: www.acc.org

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS

Tel: (800) 798-1822 or (972) 550-0911

Fax: (972) 580-2816

Email: membership@acep.org

Website: www.acep.org

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF MENTAL HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

Tel/Fax: (505) 822-5038

Email: executive.director@acmha.org
Website: www.acmha.org

**AMERICAN COLLEGE OF
NEUROPSYCHOPHARMACOLOGY**

Tel: (615) 324-2360/Fax: (615) 523-1715
Email: acnp@acnp.org
Website: www.acnp.org

**AMERICAN COLLEGE OF OCCUPATIONAL
AND ENVIRONMENTAL MEDICINE**

Tel: (847) 818-1800/ Fax: (847) 818-9266
Email: mnuitt@acoem.org
Website: www.acoem.org

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS

Tel: (800) 523-1546 x2600 or (215) 351-2600
Website: www.acponline.org

**THE AMERICAN COLLEGE OF
PSYCHIATRISTS**

Tel: (312) 662-1020/ Fax: (312) 662-1025
Email: angel@acpsych.com
Website: www.acpsych.org

**AMERICAN COLLEGE OF
PSYCHOANALYSTS**

Tel: (972) 613-0985
Website: www.acopsa.org

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS

Tel: (312) 202-5000/ Fax: (312) 202-5001
Email: postmaster@facs.org
Website: www.facs.org

AMERICAN COUNSELING ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 347-2329/ Fax: (800) 473-2329
Website: www.counseling.org

AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY

Tel: (212) 308-1414/ Fax: (212) 832-8646
Email: info.amger@americangeriatrics.org
Website: www.americangeriatrics.org

**AMERICAN GROUP PSYCHOTHERAPY
ASSOCIATION, INC.**

Tel: (212) 477-2677/Fax: (212) 979-6627
Email: info@agpa.org
Website: www.agpa.org

AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 424-4301 or (202) 638-1100
Website: www.aha.org

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 621-8335 or (312) 464-5000
Fax: (312) 464-4184
Website: www.ama-assn.org

**AMERICAN MEDICAL STUDENT
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: (703) 620-6600 or (800) 767-2266
Fax: (703) 620-6445
Email: amsa@amsa.org
Website: www.amsa.org

**AMERICAN MEDICAL WOMEN'S
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: (703) 234-4069
Website: www.amwa-doc.org

**AMERICAN MUSIC THERAPY
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: (301) 589-3300/ Fax: (301) 589-5175
Email: info@musictherapy.org
Website: www.musictherapy.org

**AMERICAN NEUROLOGICAL
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: (856)638-0423/Fax: (856) 439-0525
Email: velliott@aneuroa.org
Website: www.aneuroa.org

**AMERICAN NEUROPSYCHIATRIC
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: (313) 874-6779
Email: anpa@anpaonline.org
Website: www.anpaonline.org

AMERICAN NURSES ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 274-4262
Fax: (301) 628-5001
Email: memberinfo@ana.org
Website: www.nursingworld.org

**AMERICAN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: nonmembers(301) 652-2682,
members (800) 729-2682
Fax: (301) 652-7711
Website: www.aota.org

**AMERICAN ORTHOPSYCHIATRIC
ASSOCIATION**

Tel: (720) 708-0187/ Fax: (303) 366-4671
Email: americanortho@gmail.com
Website: www.amerortho.org

AMERICAN PAIN SOCIETY

Tel: (847) 375-4715/ Fax: (847) 574-2654
Email: info@americanpainsociety.org
Website: www.americanpainsociety.org

AMERICAN PEDIATRIC SOCIETY

Tel: (281) 419-0052/ Fax: (281) 419-0082
Email: info@aps-spr.org
Website: www.aps-spr.org

AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC FOUNDATION

Tel: (888) 357-7924 or (703) 907-8512
Fax: (703) 907-7851
Email: apf@psych.org
Website: www.psychiatricfoundation.org

AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC NURSES ASSOCIATION

Tel: (855) 863-2762 or (571) 533-1919/
Fax: (855) 883-2762
Website: www.apna.org

AMERICAN PSYCHOANALYTIC ASSOCIATION

Tel: (212) 752-0450/ Fax: (212) 593-0571
Email: info@apsa.org
Website: www.apsa.org

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 374-2721 or (202) 336-5500
Email: membership@apa.org
Website: www.apa.org

AMERICAN PSYCHOPATHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Website: www.appassn.org

AMERICAN PSYCHOSOMATIC SOCIETY, INC.

Tel: (703) 556-9222/ Fax: (703) 556-8729
Email: info@psychosomatic.org
Website: www.psychosomatic.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ADDICTION MEDICINE

Tel: (301) 656-3920/ Fax: (301) 656-3815
Email: email@asam.org
Website: www.asam.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY

Website: www.adolpsych.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL HYPNOSIS

Tel: (630) 980-4740/ Fax: (630) 351-8490
Email: info@asch.net
Website: www.asch.net

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL PSYCHOPHARMACOLOGY, INC.

Tel: (615) 649-3085/ Fax: (888) 417-3311
Website: www.ascpp.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF LAW, MEDICINE & ETHICS

Tel: (617) 262-4990/ Fax: (617) 437-7596
Email: info@aslme.org
Website: www.aslme.org

AMERICAN SOCIOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (202) 383-9005/ Fax: (202) 638-0882
Website: www.asanet.org

AMERICA'S HEALTH INSURANCE PLANS

Tel: (202) 778-3200/ Fax: (202) 331-7487
Email: ahip@ahip.org
Website: www.ahip.org

THE ARC OF THE UNITED STATES

Tel: (202)534-3700 or (800) 433-5255/
Fax: (202) 534-3731
Email: info@thearc.org
Website: www.thearc.org

ASSOCIATED PROFESSIONAL SLEEP SOCIETIES

Website: www.apss.org

ASSOCIATION FOR ACADEMIC PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (770) 222-2265/Fax: (866) 884-6103
Email: lhedrick@academicpsychiatry.org
Website: www.academicpsychiatry.org

ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF PHILOSOPHY & PSYCHIATRY

Email: linda.muncy@utsouthwestern.edu
Website: <http://www3.utsouthwestern.edu/aa/pp/>

ASSOCIATION FOR AMBULATORY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

Tel: (757)673-3741/Fax: (757) 966-7734
Website: www.aabh.org

**ASSOCIATION FOR BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH & WELLNESS**

Tel: (202) 449-7660
Email: info@abhw.org
Website: <http://www.abhw.org/>

**ASSOCIATION FOR CHILD
PSYCHOANALYSIS**

Tel: (512)551-8769/Fax: (866)534-7555
Email: childanalysis65@gmail.com
Website: www.childanalysis.org

**ASSOCIATION FOR MEDICAL EDUCATION
AND RESEARCH IN SUBSTANCE ABUSE**

Tel: (401) 243-8470/ Fax: (877) 418-8769
Website: www.amersa.org

**ASSOCIATION FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL
SCIENCE**

Tel: (202) 293-9300/ Fax: (202) 293-9350
Website: www.psychologicalscience.org

**ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN INDIAN
PHYSICIANS**

Website: www.aaip.com

**ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN MEDICAL
COLLEGES**

Tel: (202) 828-0400
Website: www.aamc.org

**ASSOCIATION OF CHRISTIAN
THERAPISTS**

Tel: (703) 556-9222/ Fax: (703) 556-8729
Email: ACTheals@degnon.org
Web: www.actheals.org

**ASSOCIATION OF DIRECTORS OF
MEDICAL STUDENT EDUCATION IN
PSYCHIATRY (ADMSEP)**

Tel: (402)559-7351/Fax: (402)559-5137
Email: gbeck@unmc.edu
Website: www.admsep.org

**ASSOCIATION OF GAY AND LESBIAN
PSYCHIATRISTS**

Tel: (215) 222-2800/ Fax: (215) 222-3881
Email: aglp@aglp.org
Website: www.aglp.org

**ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL
CHAPLAINS**

Tel: (847) 240-1014/ Fax: (847) 240-1015
Email: info@professionalchaplains.org

Website: www.professionalchaplains.org

**ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN
PSYCHIATRISTS**

Website:
www.associationofwomenpsychiatrists.org

**BAZELON CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH
LAW**

Tel: (202) 467-5730/ Fax: (202) 223-0409
Email: communications@bazelon.org
Website: www.bazelon.org

BLACK PSYCHIATRISTS OF AMERICA

Website: www.nmanet.org

**BRAIN & BEHAVIOR RESEARCH
FOUNDATION (NARSAD grants)**

Tel: (646)681-4888 or (800) 829-8289
Email: info@bbrfoundation.org
Website: <https://bbrfoundation.org>

CANADIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (888) 855-2555/Fax: (613) 731-7314
Email: cmamsc@cma.ca
Website: www.cma.ca

**CANADIAN MENTAL HEALTH
ASSOCIATION**

Fax: (613) 745-5522
Website: www.cmha.ca

CANADIAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

Tel: (613) 234-2815, x 232
Fax: (613) 234-9857
Email: cpa@cpa-apc.org
Website: www.cpa-apc.org

CHILD WELFARE LEAGUE OF AMERICA

Tel: (202) 688-4200/ Fax: (202) 833-1689
Website: www.cwla.org

**COLLEGE ON PROBLEMS OF DRUG
DEPENDENCE**

Tel: (215) 707-3242/ Fax: (215) 707-1904
Email: baldeagl@temple.edu
Website: www.cpdd.org

**COUNCIL OF MEDICAL SPECIALTY
SOCIETIES**

Tel: (312)224-2585/ Fax: (312)644-8557
Email: mailbox@cmss.org
Website: www.cmss.org

DEPRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT ALLIANCE (DBSA)

Tel: (800) 826-3632
Fax: (312) 642-7243
Website: www.dbsalliance.org

EDUCATIONAL COMMISSION FOR FOREIGN MEDICAL GRADUATES

Tel: (215) 386-5900/ Fax: (215) 386-8151
Email: info@ecfm.org
Website: www.ecfm.org

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION

Website: www.epilepsy.com

GROUP FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (972) 613-0985/ Fax: (972) 613-5532
Email: frida1@airmail.net
Website: www.ourgap.org

INDO-AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

Tel: (610) 891-9024 ext 115
Website: www.myiapa.org

INSTITUTE OF MEDICINE

Tel: (202) 334-2352
Website: www.iom.edu

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF LAW AND MENTAL HEALTH (CANADA)

Tel: (514) 343-5938/ Fax: (514) 343-2452
Email: admin@ialmh.org
Website: www.ialmh.org

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF GROUP PSYCHOTHERAPY (SINGAPORE)

Fax: (816) 531-2600
Email: office@iagp.com
Website: <http://www.iagp.com/>

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PSYCHOSOCIAL REHABILITATION SERVICES/through USpra website

Tel: (703)442-2078/ Fax: (703)506-3266
Website: <http://www.uspra.org>

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE AGAINST MENTAL ILLNESS

Tel: (203)594-1979/Fax:(203)594-7015
Email: info@unitedstressdisorders.org
Website: www.icami.us

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION FOR PSYCHOTHERAPY (SWITZERLAND)

Tel: 41-0-31 631 5419
Email: secretariat@ifp.name
Website: www.ifp.name

INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR RESEARCH & EDUCATION ON DEPRESSION

Tel: (410) 268-0044/ Fax: (443) 782-0739
Email: info@ifred.org
Website: <http://www.ifred.org/>

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE STUDY OF DISSOCIATION

Tel: (703) 610-9037/ Fax: (703) 610-0234
Email: information@isst-d.org
Website: www.isst-d.org

INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTIONAL ANALYSIS ASSOCIATION

Website: www.itaaworld.org

THE JOINT COMMISSION

Tel: (630) 792-5800
Website: www.jointcommission.org

MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA

Tel: (703) 684-7722, (800)969-6642
Fax: (703) 684-5968
Website: www.nmha.org

MILTON H. ERICKSON FOUNDATION

Tel: (602) 956-6196 or (877)212-6678
Fax: (602) 956-0519
Website: www.erickson-foundation.org

NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR MENTAL ILLNESS

Tel: (703) 524-7600 or (800) 950-6264
Fax: (703) 524-9094
Website: www.nami.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF PSYCHOANALYSIS

Tel: (212) 741-0515/ Fax: (212) 366-4347
Email: naap@naap.org
Website: www.naap.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PSYCHIATRIC HEALTH SYSTEMS

Tel: (202) 393-6700/ Fax: (202) 783-6041

Email: naphs@naphs.org
Website: www.naphs.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SOCIAL WORKERS

Tel: (202) 408-8600
Website: www.socialworkers.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAM DIRECTORS

Tel: (703) 739-9333/ Fax: (703) 548-9517
Website: www.nasmhpd.org

NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Tel: (215) 590-9500
Website: www.nbme.org

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG DEPENDENCE, INC.

Tel: (212) 269-7797/ Fax: (212) 269-7510
Website: www.ncadd.org

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

Tel: (202) 684-7457
Website: www.thenationalcouncil.org

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGING

Tel: (800) 222-2225
Website: <http://www.nia.nih.gov/>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON ALCOHOL ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM (NIAA)

Email: niaaweb-r@exchange.nih.gov
Website: <http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE

Tel: (301) 443-1124
Website: <http://www.nida.nih.gov/>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MENTAL HEALTH

Tel: (866) 615-6464/Fax: (301)443-4279
Email: nimhinfo@nih.gov
Website: www.nimh.nih.gov

NATIONAL LEAGUE FOR NURSING

Tel: (800) 669-1656
Email: generalinfo@nlm.org
Website: www.nlm.org

NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Website: www.nmanet.org

NATIONAL REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Tel: (888) 258-4295, (703) 836-0850
Fax: (703) 836-0848
Email: info@nationalrehab.org
Website: www.nationalrehab.org

ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND COLLEGE OF PSYCHIATRISTS (AUSTRALIA)

Tel: 61 (0)3 9640 0646
Fax: 61 (0)3 9642 5652
Email: ranzcp@ranzcp.org
Website: www.ranzcp.org

ROYAL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS OF CANADA

Tel: (613) 730-8177, (800) 668-3740
Fax: (613) 730-8830
Email: feedback@royalcollege.ca
Website: www.royalcollege.ca

ROYAL COLLEGE OF PSYCHIATRISTS

England
Tel: 020 7235 2351, 020 7977 6655
Fax: 0203 701 2761
Email: reception@rcpsych.ac.uk
Website: www.rcpsych.ac.uk

THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF MEDICINE

England
Tel: 44 20 7290 2900
Email: psychiatry@rsm.ac.uk
Website: www.rsm.ac.uk

SEXUALITY INFORMATION AND EDUCATION COUNCIL OF THE UNITED STATES (SIECUS)

Tel: (212) 819-9770/ Fax: (212) 819-9776
Website: www.siecus.org

SOCIETY OF BEHAVIORAL AND COGNITIVE NEUROLOGY

Website: www.the-sbcn.org

SOCIETY OF BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

Tel: (414) 918-3156
Email: info@sbmweb.org
Website: www.sbm.org

SOCIETY OF BIOLOGICAL PSYCHIATRY

Tel: (904) 953-2842/ Fax: (904) 953-7117
Email: sobp@sobp.org

Website: www.sobp.org

SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENTAL AND BEHAVIORAL PEDIATRICS

Tel: (703) 556-9922/ Fax: (703) 556-8729

Email: info@sdbp.org

Website: www.sdbp.org

SOCIETY FOR NEUROSCIENCE

Tel: (202) 962-4000

Email: info@sfn.org

Website: www.sfn.org/

SOUTHERN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (800) 423-4992 or (205) 945-1840

Fax: (205) 945-1548

Email: through website

Website: www.sma.org

SOUTHERN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

Website: <http://www.sopsych.org/>

STUDENT NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: (202) 882-2881/ Fax: (202) 882-2886

Email: snma@snma.org

Website: www.snma.org

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Tel: (877) 826-4727

Email: info@samhsa.gov

Website: www.samhsa.gov

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)

Website: www.hhs.gov

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Tel: (800) 827-1000

Website: www.va.gov

U.S. PHARMACOPEIA

Tel: (800) 277-8722 or (301) 881-0666

Fax: (301) 816-8148

Email: custsvc@usp.org

Website: www.usp.org

WORLD ASSOCIATION FOR PSYCHOSOCIAL REHABILITATION

Website: www.wapr.info

WORLD ASSOCIATION FOR SOCIAL PSYCHIATRY

Website:

www.waspsocialpscialpsychiatry.com

WORLD FEDERATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH

Fax: (703) 490-6926

Email: info@wfmh.com

Website: www.wfmh.org

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION

Switzerland

Website: www.who.int/mental_health

WORLD MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

France

Tel: 33 4 50 40 75 75

Fax: 33 4 50 40 59 37

Email: wma@wma.net

Website: www.wma.net

WORLD PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

Tel: 41 22 305 57 37

Fax: 41 22 305 57 35

Email: wpasecretariat@wpanet.org

Website: www.wpanet.org